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Shayan,
 
The NRC staff understands your comment below and agrees that on page 80 of the safety
evaluation under Section 3.4.2.2 (ADAMS Accession No. ML21262A001), the correct
power factor for the main generator rating is 0.90, not 0.95.  Please consider this e-mail
communication as the staff’s acknowledgement of the error.  This e-mail will be added to
ADAMS as an official agency record.
 
Thanks,
 

Richard V. Guzman
Senior Project Manager
Plant Licensing Branch I
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Office: O-9C7 | Phone: (301) 415-1030
Richard.Guzman@nrc.gov
 
 
 
 
From: Shayan.Sinha@dominionenergy.com <Shayan.Sinha@dominionenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Guzman, Richard <Richard.Guzman@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3 - Issuance of Amendment No.
280 Regarding Measurement Uncertainty Recapture Power Uprate (EPID L-2020-LLS-0002)
 
Rich,
DENC has reviewed the Enclosure 2 Safety Evaluation for the subject Amendment, and had one
comment. Section 3.4.2.2 states:
 
The upgraded MG will be rated for 1500 MVA at a power factor of 0.95 and will operate well
below its upgraded capacity since Millstone 3 will be limited by its licensed RTP for the
MUR power uprate.
 
The wording above is not consistent with Attachment 4, Section V.1.F.i of the LAR submittal, which
states:
 
Upon implementation of the MUR Power Uprate, the generator nameplate rating will be
1500 MVA, 24 kV, 60 Hz, 0.90 power factor and 1800 rpm at 75 psig hydrogen pressure.
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Please note that the DENC Response to EEEB-RAI-9 mentioned a power factor of 0.95, but this was
only related to reactive loading at the point of interconnection. The wording in Safety Evaluation
Section 3.4.2.2 pertains to Main Generator rating, which is based on a power factor of 0.90.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Shayan
 
Shayan Sinha
Dominion Energy
Nuclear Regulatory Affairs
Shayan.sinha@dominionenergy.com
(804) 273-4687
 

From: nrc_mail_2-2 Resource <nrc_mail_2-2.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Shayan Sinha (Services - 6) <shayan.sinha@dominionenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3 - Issuance of Amendment No. 280
Regarding Measurement Uncertainty Recapture Power Uprate (EPID L-2020-LLS-0002)
 

CAUTION! This message was NOT SENT from DOMINION ENERGY 
Are you expecting this message to your DE email? Suspicious? Use PhishAlarm to report the message. Open a
browser and type in the name of the trusted website instead of clicking on links. DO NOT click links or open

attachments until you verify with the sender using a known-good phone number. Never provide your DE
password.

 
Subject:  Millstone Power Station, Unit No. 3 - Issuance of Amendment No. 280 Regarding
Measurement Uncertainty Recapture Power Uprate (EPID L-2020-LLS-0002)
 
ADAMS Accession No.:  ML21262A001
 
ADAMS Hyperlink: https://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/webSearch2/main.jsp?
AccessionNumber=ML21262A001
 
Using Web-based ADAMS, select “Advanced Search”

Under “Property,” select “Accession Number”
Under “Value,” enter the Accession Number
Click Search

 

---

The attached document is being sent to you per your request to receive electronic 
mailings, if you wish to be removed follow the instructions below.  The document 
is publicly available and will be accessible via the public web site Electronic 
Reading Room in the Agency Document Access and Management System (ADAMS), 
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http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html , generally within six days.  To access 
this document use the ADAMS number provided in this email. 

Documents containing proprietary or safeguards information are not publicly 
available and will not be sent using the electronic mailing system.

You are currently subscribed to millstone as: shayan.sinha@dominionenergy.com .

To unsubscribe: Please go to the NRC's public website 
http://www.nrc.gov/public-involve/listserver/plants-by-region.html

Once at the site, type in your e-mail address in the space provided and check the box(es) that
correspond to the list(s) you would like to unsubscribe from.  Then click the Unsubscribe
button.

or send an email to lyris@nrc.gov   with the following information in the subject line
unsubscribe millstone  shayan.sinha@dominionenergy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to
that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by
anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have
received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html__;!!KQQRbYJqkXCDY_8FAQ!UBj9EZohE48MqNAKcntdwxOdNa7Nzb8cMyXGjKCYLf0eCh9IhH_L3r_ny62VvgUvY1wZ728$
mailto:shayan.sinha@dominionenergy.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.nrc.gov/public-involve/listserver/plants-by-region.html__;!!KQQRbYJqkXCDY_8FAQ!UBj9EZohE48MqNAKcntdwxOdNa7Nzb8cMyXGjKCYLf0eCh9IhH_L3r_ny62VvgUvITndWhg$
mailto:lyris@nrc.gov
mailto:shayan.sinha@dominionenergy.com

